
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of

Phiroze Sethna Private Limited

I Opinion

We have audited the accompany ing standalone financial statements of Phi

Private Limited ("the ComP?hV'), which comprises the Balance Sheet

2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other ComPrehe

Statement of Changes in equitY and the Cash Flow Statement for
uding a summary of

na
31,

)

n accountingand notes to the financial statements, incl
policies and other explanatory information

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and a tng

to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the info

Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required grve

conformity with the lndian Accounting Standards
Act read with the Companies (lndian Accou nti

("lnd AS") and other accounting PrinciPles
affairs of the Company as at March 31,

Changes in equity and its Cash Flows e

2. Basis for OPinion

We conducted our audit in

under section 143(10)
Standards are further
standalone Fi

lanations given
red by the Companies

and fair view in

under Section 133 of the
Rules, 2015, as amended,

in lndia, of the state of
total comprehensive income,

on that date.

the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
es Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those

the Auditor' s Responsibilities for the Audit of the

section of our report. We are independent of the

Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of CharteredCompany in acco
r with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our auditAccountants

statements under the Prov isions of the Companies Act, 2013of the sta
nder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities inand the R

acco requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit

evid obtained is sufficient and appropria te to provide a basis for our

op Standalone Financial Results

Other than Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other

information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board's

Report including annexures to the Board RePort, but does not include the standalon e

financial statements and auditor's rePort thereon

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do

not and will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with

our audit of the financial statements, our responsibilitY is to read the other information

and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with

the financial statem ents or our knowledge obtained during of our audit or
siil a
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lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of the other informaiion, we are required to report that fact. We have

nothing to report in this regard.

4 Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company' s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated on

134(5) of the ComPanies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the

financial statements to g ive a true and fair view of the financi al pos
theperformance, changes in equitY and cash flows of the ComPanY in

Standardsaccounting princiPles generallY accepted in lndia, including the
(Accounts)specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
accountingRules, 2014. This resPonsibilitY also includes maintenan

e assets of therecords in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
larities; selection andcompany and for preventing and detecting frauds and

application of appropriate accounting policies; maki u ments nd estimates that are

reasonable and prudent; and design, i d maintenance of adequate

internal financial controls, that were operating ensuring the accuracY andly

related to going concern
management either inten the
realistic alternative but

Those Board of also responsible for overseeing the compa ny's financial

reporting p rocess.

5. Auditor's ility for the audit of the Financial Statements.

o are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

to issue an auditor's report that includes our op inion. Reasonable assurance

rg level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in

with SAs will always detect a material m isstatement when it exists.

M ments can arise from fraud or error and are considered materia I if, individually

or in the aggregate, theY could reasonably be expected to influence the economic

decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements

completeness of the accounting records,
the financial statements that give a
misstatement, whether due to fraud or

ln preparing the financial
Company's ability to continue

As part of
maintain p

preparatio n and presentation of
and are free from material

is responsible for assessing the
cern, disclosing, as applicable, matters

going concern basis of accounting unless
Company or to cease operations, or has no

an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and

rofessional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
r1I')
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o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

wheth6r due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from

fraud is highei than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,

forgery, int6ntional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in o n

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under secti )of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for exP non
whether the company has adequate interna
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

I financial co and

sonableness of

{i

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies

accounting estimates and related disclosures made

sco work

a
nt

o Conclude on the appropriateness of manageme of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit ned, whether a material

uncertainty exists related to events or
the Gompany's ability to continue as a

cast significant doubt on
lf we conclude that a material

uncertainty exists, we are required on in our aud itor's report to the

related disclosures in the financial r, if such disclosures are inadequate,

to modify our opinion. Our on the audit evidence obtained uP

to the date of our auditor's , future events or conditions may cause

the Company to cease to oing concern

r Evaluate the overall re and content of the financial statements,

including the d whether the financial statements represent the

underlying tran in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is of misstatements in the standalone financial statements

that, ind gregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably ble user of the standalone financial statements may be

influ r quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the

and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the

ntified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

nicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

anned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including anY

S deficiencies in internal control that we identify du ring our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have

complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to

communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be

thought to bear on Our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards'

{:l
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

A) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2Lzl("the Order"), i::!eq' 
by the Central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
tlie Act, we give in the 'Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

B) As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for

b. ln our opinion proper books of account as required

the
the udit.

the Company so far as it appears from our exam
for certain matters in respect of audit trail
below

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement
Comprehensive lncome, Statement
Statement dealt with by this
accounts.

d, ln our opinion, the
Accounting Standards (l

e. On the basis of
31, 2024 and
disqualified as
Section 1

f. The re
con tn

a on ng

d Loss including Other
ES Equity and the Cash Flow

agreement with the books of

pa

kept by
books, except

ragraph 2h(vi)

statements comply with the lndian
under section 133 of the Act.

received from the Directors as on March
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

31 2 024from being appointed as a director in terms of

ng to the maintenance of accounts and other matters
respect of audit trail are as stated in paragraph 6B(b)

rting
under section 143(3Xb) of the Act and paragraph 6B(iXvi)
under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)

4

to our separate Report in "Annexure 8". Our report expresses an
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Compan
financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements.

respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
ng of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer

unmodified
y's internal

The Company being a Private Limited company and hence the provisions of
Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.
Accordingly, we are not required to and have not reported other matters to be

included in the Auditor's report in accordance with the requirements of section

h

197(16) of the Act; and

5
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With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact if any, of pending liti
financial position in its financial statements,

ii. In our opinion and as per the information and expla

n its

to us
the Company has not entered into any long-te including

or lndianderivative contracts, requiring provision under
accounting standards for material foreseeable

iii. There has been no delay in transferring nts ired to be transferred,
to the lnvestor Education and by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represe to e best of its knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in the unts, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or i from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other o of funds) by the company to or in any
other person(s) or e ), i g foreign entities ("intermediaries"),
with the understand rded in writing or othenruise, that the
intermediary shall lend or invest in other persons or
entities id
("ultimate

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
provide any guarantee, security or the like on

behalf of th ES

(b)
bel

has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been

Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
g Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in

othenrvise, that the company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or

behalf of the funding party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
arantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(c) Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under iv (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement.

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year



vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company, has

used an accounting software, payroll application and employee
reimbursement software for maintaining its books of account which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software/application. However, audit trail feature is not enabled at the
database level for accounting software to log any direct data changes as
described in Note 38 to the financial statements, Further, during rse

of our audit, we did not come across any instance of audit trai ng

tampered with in respect of the accounting software, payroll and
employee reimbursement software

Place: Mumbai
Date : 11th May, 2024

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies
applicable from April 1,2023, reporting under
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on prese
statutory requirements for record retention i

year ended March 31,2024.

) 2014 is
1 Companies

trail as per the
for the financial

For M/s. Kastury & Talati
Chartered Accountants

Firm's stration No: 104908W

Dhi ren P. Talati: Partner
Membership No: F141867
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"Annexure A" to the lndependent Auditors' Report

The Annexure Referred to in paragraph 6A of the lndependent Auditor's Report of even date
to the members of Phiroze Sethna Private Limited on the Financial Statements for the year
ended March 31,2024.

1) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full
lntangible Assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of phys ical verification , Plant
and Equipment by which Property, Plant and Equipment a a phased
manner over a period of three years. ln accordance
Property, Plant and Equipment were verified during

me, certain

discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company,
disclosed in the financial statements are held i

of immovable properties
the company.

(d) According to the information and to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the
Property, Plant and Equipment or

Company has not revalued any of its
during the year under consideration.

(e) According to the info ations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records , no proceedings have been initiated or are
pending against the
Transactions (Prohib

g any Benami Property under the Benami

2) (a) The ducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals and ur n the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
managem
aggregate

As informed to us, discrepancies of 10o/o or more in the
of lnventory on physical verification of the inventory as

records has not been noticed

(b) to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
ion of the records of the Company, the Company, during any point of time of
has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees,

ln regate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current

3) During the year under consideration, the Company has made investments in and
granted unsecured loans or advances in the nature of loans to its subsidiary companies.

(a) (A) With respect to loans or advances in the nature of loans to subsidiary, the
aggregate amount provided during the year is Rs. 150.00 lakhs and balance
outstanding as on 31st March,2024 is Rs. 217.00 lakhs. According to the information
and explanations given to us, the Company has not provided guarantees or seourities to

of

th no material

s) Act, and Rules made there under.

is

r,

Subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates.
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(B) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

not given any loans or advances and guarantees or security to parties other than

subsidiary, joint venture and associates.

(b) ln our opinion and according to the explanation given to us, the Investments made
and the terms and conditions of the grant of Loans and Advances in the nature of Loans
to its subsidiaries are prima facie not prejudicial to the interest of the company.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the ule of
repayment of principal and payment of interest has not been stipulated

(d) As stated above, there is no repayment schedule hence there is a ount
in respect of g rant of Loans and Advances in the nature of Loan to

(e) According to the information and explanations given to has not
granted any loan or advances in the nature of loan which h uring the year
Further no fresh loans or advances in the nature of
overdue of existing loans given to the same parties.

(f) According to the information and explanatio
loans or advances in the nature of loan to its s
and without specifying any terms or period
same outstanding as on 31st March,
all loans and advances in the nature

4) The company has not given
securities covered by prov
Therefore, clause 3(iv) of

5) The Company h
deposits and
provisions of
Com

granted to settle the

the company has granted
are repayable on demand

The aggregate amount of the
lakhs and represents 100% of

by the companyNS

nts, given guarantees and provided
185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

rder is not applicable to the Company

any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be
issued by the Reserve Bank of lndia and the

to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the
Deposit) Rules, 2015 are not applicable.

6) , the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the
rnment under Sub Section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of any

or services of the Company.

7)( ing to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
ation of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally

regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax,
Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty
of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and other statutory dues as
applicable with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of the above were in arrears as on the last day of the financial year
concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable.

:1ir
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(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the
company examined by us, there are no Statutory dues of Goods and Service Tax,

Provident Fund, Employees' State lnsurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues which
have not been deposited on account of any dispute except for the following:-

8) According to the information and explanations given to rds of the
company examined by us, the Company does not have not recorded in

the books of account that have been surrendered or isc income during the
yea r in the Tax assessments under the lncome Tax 961.

9) (a) According to the information and expla us and the records of the
company examined by us, the ulted in repayment of loans or
other borrowings or in the payment of i to any lender

(b) According to the information s given to us and the records of the
company examined by us, the declared willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or any oth

(c) According to the explanations given to us and the records of the
company examined by e pany has not obtained any term loans.

(d) Based upon ures performed, the information and explanations
given to us a s of the company examined by us, the funds raised on short
term basis utilized for long term purposes.

audit procedures performed, the information and explanations
d e records of the company examined by us, the Company has not

from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
associates or joint ventures

ased upon the audit procedures performed, the information and explanations
to us and the records of the company examined by us, the Company has not

raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies.

10) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed, the information and explanations
given to us and the records of the company examined by us, the company has not
raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(a) of the Order

1itlJ

(e
g

ta

)

(t

CliIlliTtliilD
IITANl5

Period to which
matter relates

Forum where dispute
is pending

$r.r4*,

Name of the
Statute

Nature of
Dues

Amount
(Rs. ln
Lakhs)

Mu
Assessilncome Tax

Act, 1961
lncome Tax 10.20 A.Y. 2015 - 2016

AssrgFosinQ fficef,
ff tvltrnfbhi'*

lncome Tax
Act, 1961

lncome Tax 394.11 A.Y. 2018 - 2019

are not applicable to the Company.

6}
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(b) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given to us and based on our examination of the records of the company, the company
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(x)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

11) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and ations
given to us and based on our examination of the records of the company, rial
fraud by the Company or on the company has been noticed or reported d

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the been
filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 1 c ies (Audit

r

and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, d
date of this report in respect of any fraud against the
employees.

d up to the
otficers or

a now blower complaints

a explanations given to us, the
s of clause 3(xii) of the Order

(c) As represented to us by the management,
received by the company during the year.

12) ln our opinion and according to the
Company is not a Nidhi Company. The p
are not applicable to the Company

13) According to the info given to us and based on our
examination of the records , transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with of the Companies Act and details of such
transactions have n the Financial Statements as required by the
appl icable lndian Acco dards.

14) (a) ln our on our examination, the company does not have an
internal au a is also not required to have an internal audit system as per

ies Act 2013.section 1

(b of the above, the provisions of clause 3(xivXb) of the Order are not
Company

15 B upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
and based on our examination of the records of the company, the company has

not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with its
directors, Accordingly, the provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the Company.

16) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given to us and based on our examination of the records of the company, in our opinion,
the company is not required to be registered under section 45 lA of
lndia Act, 1934.

th rve Bank of
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(b) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given to us and based on our examination of the records of the company, in our opinion,
the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of
lndia as per the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934.

(c) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information
gven to us and based on our examination of the records of the comp lon,
the company is not a Core lnvestment Company (ClC) as defi
made by the Reserve Bank of lndia.

(d) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the
g iven to us and based on our examination of the reco
does not have any Core lnvestment Company (ClC).

ons

lations

nd explanations
company, the group

info and explanations given
e company, the Company has

n. However, the company
iately preceding financial year

17) Based upon the audit procedures performed
to us and based on our examination of the
not incurred cash losses during the
had incurred cash loss of < 328.26 I 1n

18) There has been no resignation
the provisions of clause 3(xvii

19) According to the i

financial ratios,
payment of fina
our kn of
examination
attention,
of the rt

auditors during the year and accordingly
are not applicable to the Company

lanations given to us and on the basis of the
ected dates of realization of financial assets and

other information accompanying the financial statements,
of Directors and management plans and based on our

nce supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the

date as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to

the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that
lities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get

di by the company as and when they fall due

20) ln our Opinion, the provisions of section 135 are not applicable to the Company.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xx) of the order are not applicable to the
Company.

'i- j

0.1 {.ill'"!;t
' ., ;\( fft

' 
j'l :i1

uiJrlili5 J:> o



6...

21) Based on the Second Proviso of Rule 6 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
provisions for Consolidated Financial Statements are not applicable to the Company, as
the Ultimate Holding Company prepares and filee Consolidated Financial Statements
with the registrar. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xxi) of the
applicable to the Company.

not

For lati

Firm's 1 04908W

Dhiren P. Talati: Partner
bership No: F/41867

i'ti

CIj Cii,ilRlliitt)
v

r)

Place: Mumbai
Date : 11th May, 2024
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"Annexure B" to the lndependent Auditors' Report

The Annexure Referred to in paragraph 68(0 of the lndependent Auditor's Report of even
date to the members of Phiroze Sethna Private Limited on the Financial Statements for the
year ended March 31,2024.

Report on the lntErnal Financial Controls under Glause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companles Act, 2013 ("the Acf')

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of P
Private Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with o
financial statements of the Gompany for the year ended on that date

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, u ternal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such interna na
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, ed on
financial reporting criteria established by the the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on ofl Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of ntants of lndia.

Management's Responsibility for I ontrols

The Company's management is r establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the i r financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the ents of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of lnternal F Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute
of Chartered Accountants (lCAl). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring d efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company's pol the uarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds

completeness of the accounting records, and the timelyand errors, the
preparation of I information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

bility

o lity is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
ng based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Gu

na
the

"Guida

ntrols over financial
internal control over

Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
Note") and the standards on Auditing, issued by lcAl and deemed to be

prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controts operated effectively in
all material respects.

r?)

:'r *

...2...



Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material m
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and ap
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial
financial reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Gontrols over Financial Re ng

of the

over
p

A company's internal financial control over financial
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliab
preparation of financial statements for external
accepted accounting principles. A company's inte
includes those policies and procedures that (1)
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
of the company; (2) provide
necessary to permit preparation of
accepted accounting principles, and
made only in accordance with
and (3) provide reasonable
unauthorised acquisition,

process designed to
financial reporting and the

ccordance with generally
I over financial reporting

maintenance of records that, in
ns and dispositions of the assets

ce that transactions are recorded as
nts in accordance with generally

expenditures of the company are being
manageme nt and directors of the company;

ing prevention or timely detection of
of the company's assets that could have a

Dhiren P. Talati: Partner
Membership No: F141867

ilfl

* cuARTEIlti)
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is

r
material effect on the

lnherent Limitatio

Because of the
including
m
evaluati
subject
ln

inancial Gontrols over Financial Reporting

itations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
collusion or improper management override of controls, material
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become

use of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
procedures may deteriorate.

For M/s. Kastury & Talati
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Reg n No: 104908W

Place: Mumbai
Date : 11th May, 2024
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Phiroze Sethna Private Limited
ctN u25209MH1975PTC018396
Balance Sheet as at 3lst March 2024

I ASSETS
1 Non-cunent assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment and lntangible Assets
i) Property, plant and equipment
ii) Capital work-in-progress

(b) Financial Assets
i) lnvestments
ii) Other linancial assets

(c) Defened tax assets (nel)
(d) lncomo tax assets(net)

Notes

8
9
10
't1
12
13
14

15

As al 3110312024
(Rs. ln lakhs)

As at 31/03/2023
(Rs. ln lakhs)

2 14.62

609.56
60.05
s9.21
27.31

810,75

5.46

45.05
3.69
4.29
5.00

217.OO

13.23
9.64

303.36

20.31

238.33
60.30
89.14
20.56

128.61

16.57

34.65
134.87
20.92

5.00
76.00

6.74
11.09

64.57

370.41

2 Cunent Assets
(a) lnventories
(b) Financial Assets

i)lnvestments
ii)Trade receivables
iii)Cash and cash equivalents
iv)Bank balances other than (iii) above
v)Loans

(c) CunentTax (Net)
(d) Other cunenl assets

3 Non Cunenl Assets held for sale

Total Assets

II EOUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity

(a) Equity Share capital
(b) Oiher equity

Total Equity

2 Non-CunentLiabilities

3 Cunenl liabilities
(a) Financialliabilities

i)Bonowings
ii)Trade payables

Trade payables -MSMED
Trade payables -Others

(b) Other cunent liabilities
(c) Provisions

Total Liabilities

3
4
5
6

18

19
19
20
21

1 114,11 799.06

16
't7

4.00
948.58
952.58

4.00
467.50
471.50

20.56
'116.35

24.62
1 61.54

90.00

17.64
109.08
25.06
85.77

327.56

Total Equity and Liabililies

Signiticant accounting policies and Notes on
Financial Statements

-_-------------- 799.06

'1-39

As per our anached report ol even date

For Mrs Kastury & Talati
Accountants

Dhiren P. Talati
Partner
Membership No. F/41867

Place : Mumbai

Date : 1 1th May 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Phiroze Sethna Privato Llmited

f .{L--
Sameer V Shah
Director
Din:00105721

Place : Navi Mumbai

Date: 11th May2024

Rashmi S Gavli
Director
Din:08001649

Place: Navi Mumbai

Date : 1 lth May 2024
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Phiroze Sothna Prlvate Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 3'lsl March 202,1

Revenue From Operations
Other lncome
Total Revenue (l+ll)

Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed

Changes in lnventories of Finished goods, Work-in-progress and
Stock-in-Trade
Employee Benefits Expense
Finance Cosls
Depreciation and Amorlisation expense
Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Prolit before Exceptional items and Tax

Exceptional ltems

Protit before Tax

Tax Expense
Cunent Tax
Defered Tax
Total Tax Expense

Profit for the Year

Other Comprehensive lncome
i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

ii) lncome Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss
i) ltems ihat will be reclassified to profit or loss

ii) lncome Tax relating to items that will be reclassified to prolit or
loss
Other Comprehensive lncome (1 +2)

Total Comprehensive lncome

XI
Eaming Per Equity Share of Face Value of Rs. 1 00
each
Basic (in Rupees)
Diluted (in Rupees)

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on
Financial Slatements

Noles

1-39

43.90

6.83

2023-24
(Rs. ln lakhs)

2022-23
(Rs. ln lakhs)

I

il
ilt

IV
a)

b)

c)
d)
e)
f)

22
23

24

26
27
28
29

88.87
631.91

441.64
67.37

25

720.78 509_01

415.39

14.77

272.O5
8.22
6.22

108.03

42.73
3.75
5.61

55.40

VI

vil

vilt

158.22

562.56

562.56

824.72

(315.71)

(315.71)

18.77
91.32

(1 0.07)

IX

X
1

81.25

481.31

-o.25

18.77

(334.48)

6.83

2

(0.25) 6.83

30

481.07

12,032.77
12,O32.77

(327.65)

(8,362.01
(8,362.01

As per our attached rsport of even date

For M/s Kastury & Talati
Accountants

Dhiren P. Talati
Partner

Membership No. F/41867

Place : Mumbai
Date : 11th May 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Phiroze Sethna Private Limited
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Sameer V Shah
Director

Din:00105721

Place: Navi Mumbai
Date: 11th May2024

Rashmi S Gavli
Director

Din:08001049

Place : Navi Mumbai
Date : 1 1th May 2024



Phiroze Sethna Private Limited
cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2024

As per our attached report of even date
For M/s Kastury & Talati
Chartered Accountants

Dhiren P, Talati
Partner

Membership No. F/41857

Place : Mumbai
Date : 11th May 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Phiroze Sethna Private Limited

++4-
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Sameer V Shah

Director
Din:00105721
Place : Navi Mumbai
Date : 11th May 2024

Rashmi S. Gavli
Director
Din :08001549
Place : Navi Mumbai
Date : 11th May 2024

ln

tr.0t.2024 31.03.2023

5.61

3.75

6.22

i,,

0.89

5.s0

52.63

524.72

49.77

4.74

s62.s6

(631.86)

9.36

(3 1s.71)

(7.3s)

14.44

423.74

6s.68
(275.0r

(8.12)

11.11
(76.27],

(se.e4)

(73.271

(308.66)

214.4r
(133.21)

(104.ss)
194.2sl

(6.82)

1237.76]' (101.08)

589.38

(s10.21)

I8T,2T

49.77

4.74

74.73

4.54

76.4r
0.89

6,s0

314.89 103.06

(3.7s)

(e0.00)

(8.221,

(e3.7s) (8.22l,

(16.63)

25.92

9.29 2s.92

(6.22],

32.14

B

c

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit before tax
Adjustments for :

Depreciation and amortisation
Profit/Loss on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment

Employee ESOP compensation

Profit on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Prior Period ltems
lnterest income & management Fee

Dividend Received

Operating Profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for :

Trade and Other Receivables

I nventories
Trade and Other Payables

Cash Flowfrom lnvesting Activities
Proceeds from Sale of Property, plant & equipment's
Payment to acquire Property, plant & equipment's
Purchase of lnvestment
Sale of lnvestment
lnterest lncome & Management fees

Dividend lncome

Net Cash from lnvesting Activities (Bl

Proceeds/(Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings
ESOP Shares Allotted
Share Premium on ESOP Shares Allotted
Dividend paid

Tax on dividend paid

Proceeds/(Repayment) of Long Term Borrowings

Finance Cost

Net (Decreasel/lncrease in Cash & cash Activities (A+B+cl

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Other Bank Balances as on Opening

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Other Bank Balances as on Closing

Net Cash from Operating Activities (Al

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Net Cash from Financing Activities (Cl

Finance Cost

Less :

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation
Net Gain on lnvestments

Cash generated from operations
lncome taxes paid (Net of Refund)

:t
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Phiroze Sethna Private Limited

Statement Of Changes ln Equity For The Year Ended 31st March 2024

(a) Equity share capital for the year ended 3lst March 2024

No. ot Shares
Amount

lPc in lelrhcl

Balance as at 31st March 2023
Changes in equity share €pital
Balance as at 31 March2o24

4,000

4.000

4.00

4.00

share for the ended 31st March 2023

(b) other Equity for lhe year ended 3lsl March 2024

0ther lor the ended 3lsl March 2023

As per our attached report of even date
For M/s Kastury & Talati

Rs in la

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Accountants

Dhiren P, Talati

Partner

Membership No. F/41867

Place: Mumbai
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Sameer V Shah

Director

Din: 00105721

Place: Navi Mumbai

Date : L1-th May 2024

Rashmi S. Gavli

Director

Din :08001649

Place : Navi Mumbai

Date ; 11th May 2024
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No. ol Shares
Amount

aPc in hkhel

Balance as at 31 st Match2022
Changes in equity share capital
Relence as el 31 M^t h 2r|23

4,000

I nnn

4.00

400

ug

Particulars General Reserue
Securities
premium

& Loss Accounl

Retained

earnings/Profit

R€measuremenl
s of lh€ net

defined benelil
9l:n<

Tolal other
equily

Total comDrehensive
481.31 481.3'lProfit for the year

0ther comorehensive income for lhe vear (0.2s) (0.25)

lncome Tax of Earlier Years

Transactions with owners of the companv

lnterim Dividend on Eouitv Shares

lnterim Dividend Distribution Tax

Dividend on Eouitv Shares

Dividend Distribution Tax

Premium on ettotment of shares by way of riqht issue

fransferred to Generat Reserve

franslerred from Retained Earninos

948.55Balance as at 31st March 2024

General Reserye
Capital

Redemption
Reserye

Retained
earnings/Prolil
& Loss Account

Remeasurement
s of lhe net

defined benefit
Total other

equity
Parlicutars

Balance as at 31stMarch2022 5't4.40 0.05 280.69

Total Comprehensive

Profit for the vear (334.48) (334.48)

Olher comorehensive income for the vear 6.83 6.83

lncome Tax of Eartier Years

Transactions with owners of the companv

lnterim Dividend on Eouitv Shares

lnterim 0ividend Distribution Tax

Dividend on Eouitv Shares

Dividend Dislribution Tax ol eartier year

Iransferred to GeneraI Reserve

fransferred from Retained Earnin0s

Balance as at 31st March 2023 511.40 0.05 (45.961 467.49

Date : LLth May 2024

t'i
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 3L,2024

COMPANY INFORMATION:

Phiroze Sethna Private Limited (the 'Company') is a Private Limited company domiciled and incorporated in
lndia under the lndian Companies Act, 1955. The registered office of the Company is located at EL-

Tl,Chembond Centre,Ml DC,Mahape, Navi Mu mbai-400 710

The Company pioneered the manufacture of Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) impression rollers used in duplicating

machines exclusively for Gestetner lndia Ltd and PVC Dip moulded products for both consumer and industrial

applications. The Company went on to specialize in liquid plastic products based on PVC such as PVC Plastisols,

PVC Sealants, PVC Underbody Coatings, PVC Organosols and PVC Protective Coatings.

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND KEY ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

1.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company are prepared in Compliance with lndian Accounting Standards ('lnd

AS') notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with the Companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016

and other relevant provisions of the Act. The Statements are prepared under the historical cost convention

on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values at the end of
each reporting period, as stated in the accounting policies set out below.

The accounting policies have been applied consistently over all the periods presented in these financial

statements except where a newly-issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing

accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

1.2 Functional and presentation Currency

The financial statements are prepared in lNR, which is the company's functional currency and is rounded off
to the nearest lakhs except otherwise indicated.

1.3 Current / Non-Current Classification:

Any asset or liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following conditions:

i. the asset/liability is expected to be realised/ settled in the Company's normal operating cycle;

ii. the asset is intended for sale or consumption;

iii. the asset/liability is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

the asset/liability
period

lCt{.ilil{l;r.iJi5

iJ
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realised/ settled within twelve months after the reporting



the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a

liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date;

vt. in the case of a liability, the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current

For the purpose of current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the Company has

ascertained its normal operating cycle as twelve months and other criteria set out in the Schedule lll to
the Companies Act, 2013. This is based on the nature of product/services and the time taken between the
acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents.

1.4 Use of Estimates

The preparation of Financial Statements is in conformity with lnd AS and requires the Management to make

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of
contingent liabilities on the date of Financial Statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses

during the period. Accounting estimates can change from period to period. Appropriate changes in estimates

are made as the Management becomes aware of the changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates.

Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made, and

if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

1.5 Summary of significant accounting policies:

a) Property, Plant and Equipment

Measurement at recognition :

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial recognition at
cost An item of Property, plant and equipment (PPE) that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial
recognition at cost. Following intial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are carried at
its cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses if any.

The Company identifies and determines cost of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment
separately, if the part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of that item of property, plant and
equipment and has useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining item.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price including taxes (other
than those subsequently recoverable from tax authorities), duties, freight and other directly attributable
costs related to the acquisition or construction of the respective assets. Profit or Loss on disposal of tangible
assets is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Subsequent Measurement:

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company and the cost of
accounted for as a separate a

charged to the Statement of P

the item measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component
wh n rep aced. All other repairs and maintenance are
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the reporting period in which they a



Capital work in progress

Cost of assets not ready for intended use, as on the balance sheet date, is shown as capital work in progress.

Depreciation and Amortization :

Depreciation on PPE* (other than free hold and lease hold land) has been provided on Written Down Value

basis at the rates prescribed in Schedule ll of the Companies Act, 2013,
Freehold land is not depreciated. Leasehold land is amortized over the primary period of lease.

Derecognition
The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no

future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the
Derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and is recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss when the item is derecognised.

b) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as

revenue are inclusive of Goods and Service Tax (GST) and net of returns, trade discount or rebates and

applicable taxes and duties collected on behalf of the government and which are levied on such sales.

The Company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, and it is probable
that future economic benefits will flow to the Company.

i. Revenue from sale of goods is recognised on transfer of all significant risks and rewards

of ownership to the buyer as per terms of Contract.
ii. Revenue from services is recognised pro-rata as and when services are rendered.

iii. lnterest income is recognised using effective interest method on time proportion basis

taking in to account the amount outstanding.
iv. Dividend income is recognised when the Company's right to receive is established by the

reporting date, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

c) Lease Accounting
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease, transfers substantially all risks and

rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases. Lease rentals on

assets and premises taken on operating lease are recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss

on an accrual basis over the lease term.

d) lnventory
lnventories are valued at lower of the cost determined on weighted average basis or net realisable value. The

comparison of cost and net realisable value is made on an item-by-item basis. Damaged, unserviceable and

inert stocks are valued at net realizable value.

Cost of inventory comprises all costs of axes (other than those subsequently recoverable

from tax authorities) and all other costs

condition

the inventory to their present location and



Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress includes the cost of direct materials, direct labour, an

appropriate allocation of production overheads, and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition.

The company considers factors like estimated shelf life, product discontinuances and ageing of inventory in

determining the provision for slow moving, obsolete and other non-saleable inventory and adjusts the

inventory provisions to reflect the recoverable value of inventory.

e) lmpairment of Assets

i) lmpairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets

which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant

financing component is measured based on lifetime ECL. For all other financial assets, ECLs are measured at

an amount equal to the L2-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial
recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of ECLs (or Reversal) that is

required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized is

recognized as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss.

ii) lmpairment of non-financial assets

At Balance Sheet date, an assessment is done to determine whether there is any indication of impairment in

the carrying amount of the Company's fixed assets. lf any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable

amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its

recoverable amount.

An assessment is also done at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an impairment
loss recognised for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have decreased. lf any

such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. The carrying amount of the fixed asset is

increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount so that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset in prior years. A reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the
year.

After recognition of impairment loss or reversal of impairment loss as applicable, the depreciation charge

for the asset is adjusted in future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount on Written Down

Value basis.

f) Financiallnstruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability

or equity instrument of another entity. Financial instruments also include derivative contracts such as

rO col! 
!?.;cl.l1Jut 

u re s a n d c u r re n cy o pt io n s.

: ''.,ti,

Li i,riil iiiiir:D
rii.filtiii;lilt'l

foreign currency foreign exchange forwa



i) FinancialAssets

lnitial recosnition and measurement:

Classification

The Company shall classify financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value

through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) on the basis

of its business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of
the financial asset.

lnitial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at

fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial

asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established

by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date,

i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Where the fair value of a financial asset at initial recognition is different from its transaction price, the

difference between the fair value and the transaction price is recognised as a gain or loss in the Statement

of Profit and Loss at initial recognition if the fair value is determined through a quoted market price in an

active market for an identical asset (i.e. level 1 input) or through a valuation technique that uses data

from observable markets (i.e. level 2 input).

ln case the fair value is not determined using a level 1 or level 2 input as mentioned above, the difference

between the fair value and transaction price is deferred appropriately and recognised as a gain or loss in

the Statement of Profit and Loss only to the extent that such gain or loss arises due to a change in factor

that market participants take into account when pricing the financial asset.

However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at
transaction price.

Subsequent measurement

For subsequent measurement, the Company classifies a financial asset in accordance with the below

criteria

The Company's business model for managing the financial asset and

ii. The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Based on the above criteria, the Company classifies its financial assets into the following categories:

t.
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ii. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

iii. Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FWPL)

i. Financial assets measured at amortised cost

A financial asset is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The Company's business model objective for managing the financial asset is to hold financial assets in
order to collect contractual cash flows, and

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

This category applies to cash and bank balances, trade receivables, loans and other financial assets of the
company. such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost.

ii. Financial assets measured at FVTOCI:

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if both of the following conditions are met:

a) The Company's business model objective for managing the financial asset is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

This category applies to certain investments in debt instruments. Such financial assets are subsequently
measured at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value changes are recognised in the Other
Comprehensive lncome (OCl). However, the Company recognises interest income and impairment losses
and its reversals in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

On Derecognition of such financial assets, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified
from equity to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Further, the Company, through an irrevocable election at initial recognition, has measured certain
investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI. The Company has made such election on an instrument by
instrument basis. These equity instruments are neither held for trading nor are contingent consideration
recognised under a business combination. Pursuant to such irrevocable election, subsequent changes in

the fair value of such equity instruments are recognised in OCl. However, the Company recognises dividend
income from such instruments in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the right to receive payment is

established, it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount can be
measured reliably.

On Derecognition of such financial gain or loss previously re

irtoTitia
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Further, the Company, through an irrevocable election at initial recognition, has measured certain
investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI. The Company has made such election on an instrument by

instrument basis. These equity instruments are neither held for trading nor are contingent consideration
recognised under a business combination. Pursuant to such irrevocable election, subsequent changes in

the fair value of such equity instruments are recognised in OCl. However, the Company recognises dividend
income from such instruments in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the right to receive payment is

established, it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount can be

measured reliably.

On Derecognition of such financial assets, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is not
reclassified from the equity to Statement of Profit and Loss. However, the Company may transfer such

cumulative gain or loss into retained earnings within equity.

iii. Financial assets measured at FVTPL:

A financial asset is measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortised cost or at FVTOCI as explained
above. This is a residual category applied to all other investments of the Company excluding investments in
subsidiary and associate companies. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value at each

reporting date. Fair value changes are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets)
is derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's Balance Sheet) when any of the following occurs:
i. The contractual rights to cash flows from the financial asset expires;

ii. The Company transfers its contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset and has

substantially transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset;

iii. The Company retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows but assumes a contractual obligation
to pay the cash flows without material delay to one or more recipients under a 'pass-through' arrangement
(thereby substantially transferring all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset);

iv. The Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all risk and rewards of ownership and does not
retain control over the financial asset.

ln cases where Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of
the financial asset, but retains control of the financial asset, the Company continues to recognise such
financial asset to the extent of its continuing involvement in the financial asset. ln that case, the Company
also recognises an associated liability. The financial asset and the associated liability are measured on a
basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

On Derecognition of a financial asset, (except as mentioned in (ii) above for financial assets measured at
FVTOCI), the difference between the carrying amount and the consideration received is recognised in the

,s
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Statement of Profit and Loss
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lmpairment of financial assets

The Company applies expected credit losses (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of loss

allowance on the following:

i. Trade receivables

ii. Financial assets measured at amortised cost (other than trade receivables)

iii. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FWOCI)

ln case of trade receivables, the Company follows a simplified approach wherein an amount equal to
lifetime ECL is measured and recognised as loss allowance. ln case of other assets (listed as (ii) and (iii)

above), the Company determines if there has been a significant increase in credit risk of the financial asset

since initial recognition. lf the credit risk of such assets has not increased significantly, an amount equalto
12-month ECL is measured and recognised as loss allowance.

However, if credit risk has increased significantly, an amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and

recognised as loss allowance.

Subsequently, if the credit quality of the financial asset improves such that there is no longer a significant

increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the Company reverts to recognising impairment loss

allowance based on l2-month ECL

ii. Financial liabilities

lnitial recognition and measurement

The Company recognises a financial liability in its Balance Sheet when it becomes party to the contractual

provisions of the instrument. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value minus, in the case

of financial liabilities not recorded at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are

attributable to the acquisition of the financial liability.

Where the fair value of a financial liability at initial recognition is different from its transaction price, the

difference between the fair value and the transaction price is recognised as a gain or loss in the Statement

of Profit and Loss at initial recognition if the fair value is determined through a quoted market price in an

active market for an identical asset (i.e. level f. input) or through a valuation technique that uses data

from observable markets (i.e. level2 input).

ln case the fair value is not determined using a level 1 or level 2 input as mentioned above, the difference

between the fairvalue and transaction price is deferred appropriately and recognised as a gain or loss in

the Statement of Profit and Loss only to the extent that such gain or loss arises due to a change in factor

that market participants take into account when pricing the financial liability.

Subsequent measu rement:

All financial liabilities of the Company are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective

interest method.

Under the effective interest method, the payments are exactly discounted to the initial

recognition value using the effective ra cumulative amortisation using

€H6'tIfrtftfbinterest method of the difference
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added to the initial recognition value (net of principal repayments, if any) of the financial liability over the

relevant period of the financial liability to arrive at the amortised cost at each reporting date. The

corresponding effect of the amortisation under effective interest method is recognised as interest

expense over the relevant period of the financial liability. The same is included under finance cost in the

Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or

expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially

different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or

modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.

The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

g) Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of
financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are usually unsecured. Trade and other payables are

presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within twelve months after the reporting period.

They are recognised initially at their fair value.

h) Provisions:

The Company recognizes a provision when there is a present (legal or constructive) obligation as a

result of a past event that can be estimated reliably and it is probable that an out flow of economic

benefits will be required to settle the obligation. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and

adjusted to reflect the current management estimates. lf the effect of the time value of money is

material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows specific to the

liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

i) ContingentLiability:

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation

that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or the

amount of such obligation cannot be measured reliably. When there is a possible obligation or a present

obligation in respect of which likelihood of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote,

no provision or disclosure is made.

j) Fair Value Measurement

The Company's measures Financial lnstruments at fair value at each Balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly

transaction between market parti nts at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is

based on the presumption
either:
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ln the principal market for the asset or liability, or
ln the absence of a principal market, ln the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would

use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best

interest.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which

sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs

and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are

categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted)

market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis,

the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-

assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and

liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the

fair value hierarchy as explained above.

k) Foreign Currency Translation:

lnitial recosnition
Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are accounted in the functional

currency at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising

on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognized in the statement of profit and

loss.

Measu rement of foreien currencv items at the Balance Sheet date

Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities of the Company are restated at the

year-end closing exchange rates. Non-monetary items are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing

on the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising out of these translations are charged to

the statement of profit and loss

l) Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost

using the effective interest method, less impairment losses.

m) lncome Taxes

ncome tax expenses com rred tax expense and is recognized in the statement

re
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a , Current tax:
Current tax is the amount of expected tax payable or recoverable on the taxable profit or loss for the
year and any adjustment to the tax payable or recoverable in respect of previous years. lt is measured

using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted by the end of reporting period. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

b. Deferred tax:
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and

liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit under lncome Tax Act, L961.However, in case of temporary differences that arise from
initial recognition of asset or liability in a transaction (other than in a business combination) that affect
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit, deferred tax liabilities are not recognized. Also,

for temporary differences if any that may arise from initial recognition of goodwill, deferred tax
liabilities are not recognized.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences (if any) to the
extent it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and are reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow the benefits of part
orallof such deferred taxassetsto be utilized. Such reductions are reversed when the probabilityof
the future taxable profits improves.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the
years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if they relate to income taxes levied by the same

taxation authority on the same taxable entity.

Current and deferred tax are recognised as income or an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

except when they relate to items that are recognised in Other Comprehensive lncome, in which case,
the current and deferred tax income/expense are recognised in Other Comprehensive lncome. The

Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognised amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously. ln case of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities,
the same are offset if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off corresponding current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to
income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the Company.

n) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of Cash Flow Statement comprise cash and cheques in hand,

bank balances, demand deposits with banRsiwhe

short term highly liquid investments net'gf bank
e original maturity is three months or less and other

.tna
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o) Employee Benefits:

Short Term Emolovee Benefits:

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as

short term employee benefits and they are recognized in the period in which the employee renders
the related service. The Company recognizes the undiscounted amount of short term employee
benefits expected to be paid in exchange for services rendered as a liability (accrued expense) after
deducting any amount already paid. The Company does not allow any accumulation of leave balance
or encashment thereof.

Post- Em pl.ovm ent Benefits.:

l. Defined Contribution olans:

Defined contribution plans are Employee's Provident Fund scheme, Employee state insurance
scheme for all applicable employees and superannuation scheme for eligible employees. The
Company contribution forthe year paid / payable to a defined contribution plan as an expense in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

ll _qefh_e_d"_Een!til"pla!ts:

Provident Fund scheme

The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Employee Provident Fund scheme in

accordance with the statutory provisions.

Gratuity
The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan for employees. The Company contributes to
a separate entity (a fund) towards meeting the Gratuity obligation.

The cost of providing defined benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit method with
actuarial valuations being carried out at each reporting date. The defined benefit obligations
recognized in the Balance Sheet represent the present value of the defined benefit obligations as

reduced by the fair value of plan assets, if applicable. Any defined benefit asset (negative defined
benefit obligations resulting from this calculation) is recognized representing the present value of
available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the plan.

All expenses represented by current service cost, past service cost, if any, and net interest on the
defined benefit liability / (asset) are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability/ (asset) comprising actuarial gains and losses
and the return on the plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined
benefit liability/asset), are recognized in Other Comprehensive lncome. Such remeasurements are
not reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the subsequent periods.

The Company presents the ab liability/(asset) as current and non-current in the Balance Sheet
lnd
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p) Borrowing Cost:

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortisation of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the
extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs, if any, directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarilytakes a substantialperiod of time to get readyfor its intended use or sale are capitalized,
if any. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

q) Segment Reporting:

The Company has determined that it operates in a single business segment, namely "Manufacturing of
chemically specialize in liquid plastic products based on PVC such as PVC Plastisols, PVC Sealants, PVC

Underbody Coatings, PVC Organisols and PVC Protective Coatings." As per IND AS-108 'Operating
Segments', if a financial report contains both the consolidated financial statements of a parent that is

within the scope of lnd AS-108 as well as the parent's separate financial statements, segment information
is required only in the consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, information required to be
presented under lnd AS-108 Operating Segments has been given in the consolidated financial statements.

r) Events after reporting date

Where events occurring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the
end of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the Financial Statements.
Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed.

s) Non-current Assets held for sale

The Company classifies non-current assets as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered
principallythrough a sale ratherthan through continuing use of the assets and actions required to
complete such sale indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the plan to sell will be made
or that the decision to sell will be withdrawn. Also, such assets are classified as held for sale only if the
management expects to complete the sale within one year from the date of classification.
Non-current assets classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and
the fair value less cost to sell. Non-current assets are not depreciated or amortised.

t) Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic Earnings Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity shareholders of
the Company with the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year,
adjusted for treasury shares. Diluted Earnings Per Share is calculated by dividing net profit attributable to
the equity shareholders of the Company with the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the financial year, adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.





Notes on Financial Statements for the vear onded 31st March. 2024

Non.Current lnvestments

(Lonq Term lnvestment ln Shares)
UNQUOTED (at Amortised Cost)
lnvestment ln Subsidiaries
48,000 (48,000)Equity Shares of cramos Chemicals
(lndia) Private Limited Face Value of Rs.100 each
fully paid up
(Constituting 1000/o of the said Company's paid up
capital)

lnvestments ln
(at Fair or

9,114 15,4251Equity Shares of HDFC Limited of
Rs.2l each fully paid up

3,700 (2,850) Equity Shares Tata Consuttancy
Services Limited of Re.1/- each fully paid up

lnvestmenls ln Mutual Funds

85,415.19 units (NlL) - lclCl Prudenriat cit

89,000.40 units (NlL) - Kotak cilt Investment

3,919.59 units (NtL) - HDFC Ftexi Cap Fund

11,405.77 units (NlL) - SBt Large & Midcap Fund

54EC Bonds

Market value of Quoted lnvestments
Aggregate amount of Unquoted lnvestments

Other Financial Assets
(Unsecured & considered good)

Other Deposits
Gratuity Deposit

Deferred Tax

Property, Plant and Equipment
Fair Value of lnvestments
Expenses disallowed under Sec 438
Minimum Altemate Tax
Provision for Doubtful Debts

lncome Tax Assets (Net)

lncome Tax (Net of Provisions)

7 lnventories
(At lower of cost & net realisable value)

Raw Material
Packing Material
Finished Goods

AE al 3110312024

(Rs. ln lakhs)

4.43

131.96

143.42

79.22

78.99

62.94

58.60

50.00

As at 31/03/2023

(Rs. ln lakhs)

4.43

142.53

91.37

Total

Total

Tolal

Total

609.56 238.33

605.13
4.43

233.90
4.43

4

5

As al 3110312024

(Rs. ln lakhs)
As at 31/03/2023

(Rs. ln lakhs)

2.48
57.57

2.49

60.05
57.80
60.30

As al 3110312024
(Rs. h lakhs)

As at 31/03/2023
(Rs. ln lakhs)

27
(3.20) (e.32)

20.62
2.80

72.70
2.34

72.70
't.97

99.21 89.14

6 As al 3110312024

(Rs. h takhs)

As at 31/03/2023
(Rs. ln lakhs)

27.31 20.50

27.31 20.56

As al 3110312024

(Rs. ln lakhs)

As at 31/03/2023
(Rs. ln lakhs)

4.62
o.32
o.52

6.56
2.66
7.34

16.57Total 5.46



I Current lnvestmonts

lnvestments ln Mutual Funds - Quoted
(at Fair Value through Profit or Loss)

21,739.866 (21,739.866) Units Kotak Standard
Multicap Fund-Growth

15,355.071 (15,355.071) Units Mirae Asset lndia
Equity Fund Fund-Regular GroMh

18,393.226 (18,393.226) Units SBI Blue Chip Fund-
Regular GroMh

As al 3110312024

(Rs. ln lakhs)

As at 31/03/2023
(Rs. ln lakhs)

1 5.53

14.81

14.71

11.53

't 1 .77

11.36

Totel

Tolal

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

45.05 34.65

Market value of Quoted lnvestments

Trade Receivables

45_05 34.65

9 As at 3110312024

(Rs. ln lakhs)

As at 31/03/2023
(Rs. ln lakhs)

a) Considered good - Secured
b) Considered good -Unsecured
c) Trade receivables -Significant risk
d) Trade receivables -credit impaired

Less : Trade receivables -Significant risk

For Related party transactions Refer Note 35

10 Cash And Cash Equivalents

Balances with Bank
ln Cunent Accounts

Cash on hand

11 Other Bank Balances

Margin money (lncluding deposits with original
maturity of more than 3 months)

Loans
(Unsecured & considered good)

Loans and advances lo Related parties

13 Current Tax Assets (Net)

lncome Tax

14 Other Current Assets

GST Receivable (net)
lnterest Accrued
Prepaid expenses
Gratuity Deposit
Other Assets

(j tl"ti/iifiijir)
ACCOttJl,{il.l5

3.69
7.09

134.87
8.41

10.78
(7.0e)

143.28
-8.41

3.69 134.87

As al 3110312024

(Rs. ln lakhs)
As al 31/03/2023

(Rs. ln lakhs)

4.29 20.87
0.05

4.29 20.s2

As at 3'1/03/2024

(Rs. ln lakhs)

As at 31/03/2023

(Rs. ln lakhs)

5.00 5.00

5.00 5.00

12 As el 31l0gl2o24

(Rs. ln lakhs)

As at 31/03/2023

(Rs. ln lakhs)

217.00 76.00

217.OO 76.00

As at 31l0gl2024
(Rs. ln lakhs)

As at 31/03/2023
(Rs. ln lakhs)

13.23 (6.74)

13.23 (6.74)

As at 3'llo3l2o24
(Rs. ln lakhs)

As at 3l/03/2023

(Rs. ln lakhs)

1.77
0.69
5.16
2.O2

4.47
0.01
0.84
5.77

9.64 '11.09

*



15 Non Current Assets Held for sale

Held for Sale

16 Share Capital

Authorised
(5,000) Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each
(4,950) Unclassified Shares of Rs.1 00/- each

(9.50% )Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.100l
each

As at 3'l/03/2024
(Rs. ln lakhs)

As at 31/03/2023
(Rs. ln lakhs)

64.57

64.57

As at 31/03/2024

(Rs. ln lakhs)

As at 31/03/2023

(Rs. ln lakhs)

5.00
4.95

5.00
4.95

0.05----- 10-00
0.05

Total

lssued, Subscribed and Paid up
4,000 Equity Shares of
Rs.1 00/- each fully paid up
(All the 4,000 Equity Shares are held by
Chembond Chemicals Ltd, the holding Company)

Total

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares

Name of the Shareholder

Chembond Chemicals Limited & its nominees
100o/o

Shareholding of Chembond Chemicals Limited includes 6 shares held by individuals as nominees of the Company.

Reconciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of
reporting period

'10.00

4.00 4.00

4.00 4.00

a

b

c

S.No
1

2

4
5
6
7

No of
shares
3994

1

1

1

'l

1

1

% of Total

As al 3110312024
No of Shares

As at 31/03/2023
No of Shares

4,000 4,000

Asat 3'110312024
No of Shares

As at 31/03/2023
No of Shares

Number of Share outstanding at the beginning of the year
Additions during the year
Deduction during the year
Number of Share outstanding at the end of the year

4,000 4,000

4,000 4,000

Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares
The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. 100/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled lo one vote per share.

ln the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all

preferenlial amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Details of shareholding of Promoters
Disclosure ofshareholdino of promoters as at March 31. 2024 is as follows:

d

Shares held by promotors at the end of the period

S.No Promoter Name

'l Chembond Chemicals Limited

2 Sameer V. Shah Jtly Shilpa S. Shah"

3 Nirmal V. Shah Jtly Mamta N. Shah"

4 Mamta N. Shah Jtly NirmalV. Shah-

5 Shilpa S. Shah Jtly Sameer V. Shah*

6 Finor Piplaj Chemicals Limited'
7 Padma V. Shah'

No of
shares"*
3994

99.85

0.025

0.025
0.025

0.025

0.025
0.025

% of Total *
99.85
0.025
0.025
0.025
0.025
0.025
0.025

% change during the year

No Change

% change during the yoal**

*' Shareholding of Chembond Chemicals Limited includes 6 shares held by individuals as nominees of the Company.

Disclosure ofshareholdinq of promoters as at March 31.2023 is as follows:

Shares held by promoters at the snd of the year

Promoter Name
Chembond Chemicals Limited
Sameer V. Shah Jtly Shilpa S. Shah"
Nirmal V. Shah Jtly Mamla N. Shah*
Mamta N. Shah Jtly Nirmal V. Shaht
Shilpa S. Shah Jtly Sameer V. Shah"
Finor Piplaj Chemicals Limited'
Padma V. Shah*

*'Shareholding of Chembond Chemicals Limited

eli/:iiTtiiiiD
te0tiI,ilnilT5

'ir *

by individuals as nominees of the Company.

No Change



17 Other Equity

Capital Redomption Reaerve
Opening Balance

Closing Balance

General Reserve
As per last year
Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss fuc.

Retained Earnings
As per last year
Add: Profit for ihe Year
Add: Excess Provision related to Previous years written back

Less: Appropriations
Other Comprehensive lncome
Tax on lnterim Dividend
Previous Year Dividend
Tax on previous Year Dividend

Total

18 Borrowings As al 3110312024
(Rs. ln lakhs)

Unsecured
Loan Received From Chembond Chemicals Ltd

Total

As at 31/03/2024

(Rs. ln lakhs)

As al 3110312024

(Rs. ln lakhs)

Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006

lnterest accrued and due to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006 on the above amount

Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) beyond the appointed day, during the period

lnterest paid/adjusted to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006 (other than section 16)

lnterest paid/adiusted to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006 (Section 16)

lnterest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006 for payments aheady made

lnteresl accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the period to suppliers under MSMED Act,
2006

The information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been delermined to the extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of informalion available with the Company. This has been relied upon by the Auditors.

ii'i'
4

ct{AIIrnID
ACCouiliArufi

As at 3'llogl2024
(Rs. ln lakhs)

As at 31/03/2023
(Rs. ln lakhs)

0.05 0.05

0.05

514.40

0.05

514.40

s',t4.40

(46.e5)
481.31

514.40

280.69
(334.48)

434.37

(0.25)

(53.78)

6.83

434.'l? (46.e5)

948.58 467.50

As at 31/03/2023
(Rs. ln lakhs)

90.00

90.00

19 Trade Payables

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Others

0.00 17.64

Total
20.56 109.08

^ *
For Related party transaction Refer Note No.35
The Company has amounls due to suppliers under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) as at the period end.
The disclosure pursuant to the said Acl is as under:.

As at 31/03/2023

(Rs. ln lakhs)

a
b

As at 31/03/2023
(Rs. ln lakhs)

0.00

0.00

17.64

0.06

* *



20 Other Current Liabilities

Statutory Dues
Other payable

Total

2a Provisions (Current)

Provision for Employees Benefits

Total

22 Revenue From Operations

Sales

Other Operating revenue

Total

23 Other lncome

Dividend from Equity lnvestments

Net gain on Sale/fair valuation of investments through prolit & loss .
Gross lnterest from Bank TDS Rs.0.o3lakhs (Rs.0.06lakhs)
Net Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets
Management Consultancy fees Received TDS Rs.3.oolakhs (Rs.5.72lakhs)
Gross lnterest from lntercompany Deposit TDS Rs.1.77lakhs (Rs.0.o3lakhs)
Discount Allowed

Total

For Related party transaction Refer Note No.35

Cost Of Materials Consumed

Raw Material Consumed
Purchases
Packing Material Consumed

25

Total

Changes ln lnventory Of Finished Goods, Work ln Progress And Traded Goods

a) Finished products/ Slock in Trade (At Close)
Finished products
Semifinished products
Stock in Transit

b) Finished products/ Stock in Trade (At commencement)
Finished products
Semifinished products
Trading goods
Stock in Transit

Total

26 Employee Benefit Expenses

Salaries & Wages
Contribution to Provident & other funds
Staff Welfare Expenses

Total

For Related party transaction Refer Note No.35
The Companys obligation towards the Gratuity Fund is a Defined Benefit Plan.
Details of actuarial Valualion are as follows:

As at 31/03/2024
(Rs. ln lakhs)

As at 31/03/2023
(Rs. ln lakhs)

116.35 2.O5

1 16.35
23.O1

-7m6-As al 3110312024

(Rs. ln lakhs)

As at 31/03/2023
(Rs. ln lakhs)

24.62 85.77

24.62 85.77

2023-24
(Rs. ln lakhs)

2022-23
(Rs. ln lakhs)

87.02

1.84

441.64

0.01

88.87 441.64

2023-24
(Rs. ln lakhs)

2022-23
(Rs. ln lakhs)

4.74 6.50
4.74

52.63
2.06

524.72
30.00
17.71
0.05

6.50

0.89
0.62
57.24
0.30
0.53

631.91 67.37

24 2023-24
(Rs. ln lakhs)

2022-23
(Rs. ln lakhs)

38.86
5.04

387.90

43.90

2023-24

(Rs. ln lakhs)

27.49----------7t5r

2022-23

(Rs. ln lakhs)

0.50
0.02

4.99
0.09
2.27

4.99
0.09
0.00
2.27

13.49
8.59
0.03
0.00

6.83 '14.77

2023-24
(Rs. ln lakhs)

2022-23
(Rs. ln lakhs)

19.16
14.39

236.',t7
22.50
13.439.18--------------- rE 272.09

a
b

r I r-,.'j,: ii j.

-tr
t"
b
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Particulars 2023-24
(Rs. ln lakhs)

Opening defined benefit obligation
Cunent service cost
lnterest on defined benefit obligation
(Benefits paid)
Actuarial loss / (gain) arising from change in linancial
assumptions

Actuarial loss / (gain) arising from changes in demographic
assumptions

Actuarial loss / (gain) arising on account of experience changes
(3.50)

Closing defined benefit obligation 63.90

Changes in the falr value of assets in case of Gratuity representing reconciliation of opening and closing balances thereof:

(Rs. ln lakhs)

Opening fair value of plan assets
Employer contributions
lnlerest on plan assets
Actual relum on plan assets less interest on plan assets

Benefit paid

Closing fair value of plan assets

Actuarial assumption:
Discount rate

Salary escalation

Profit & Loss Account Expense
Curenl service cost
lnterest on net delined benefit liability / (assets)
(Gains) / losses on settlement
Closing fair value of plan assets

Reconciliation of Net Liability / Asset
Opening net defined benefit liability / (asset)
Expense charged to profit & loss account
Amount recognized outside profit & loss account
Employer contributions
Closing fair value of plan assets

Movement in Benefit Obligations
Opening net defined benefit obligation
Cunent Service Cost
lnterest on delined benefit obligation
Remeasurements due to :

Actuarial loss / (gain) arising from change in financial
assumptions

Actuarial loss / (gain) arising from changes in demographic
assumptions

Actuarial loss / (gain) arising on account of experience changes

Benetit paid

Closing fair value of plan assets

7.30o/o

7 .O00/

7.50o/o

7.00o/o

65.21
5.35
5.01

(8.17)

128.78

s.77

(3.75)

(8.1 7)
126.63

5.35
(4.77\

0.59

(62.73)

(3.50)

351.06

67.86
6.17
4.72
(5.24)

(8.2e)

65.2,|

126.76

8.72

(1.46)

(5.24)
128.78

6.17
(4.01)

2.16

(63.56)

(8,2e)

344.20

(63.56)
0.59
0.25

(58.90)
2.16

(6.83)

344.20
5.35
5.01

341,60
6.17
4.72

Sensitivity analysis
Reasonably possible changes al the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have affected

the defined benelit obligation by the amounts shown below.

The above movemenl in defined are no olher

changes in market conditions at the reporting date. ln practice, generally it
the reporting period

does not occur. When we change one variable, affects to others. ln calculating

the sensitivily, project unit credit method at the end of has been applied.

on experience adjustments on

relurn on

[ilr1]iitiii:ll
CCriUt{iriilIS

As at 3lst March 2023As at

a.gu8.00rale
(8.10)

For vear ended For vear endedThe exDected maturitv analvsis is as follows :

31.3.202331.03.024

0.95 0.94ExDected benelits for vear 1

'1.041.05Froected benefits for vear 2
1.14 1.'t5Exoected benefits for vear 3
5.59 '1.26ExDecled benelits for vear 4

5.476.44FxDecled benelits for vear 5

nol readily available and hence not
overall

:, '*

plan assets is as fumished by the Actuary appointed by the Company.
are



27 Finance Cost

lnteresi Expense

- MSME

- Others

28 Depreciation And Amortisation Expensos

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

Other Expenses

Manufacturing Expenses
Power, Fuel & Water Charges
Godown Rent
Labour Charges
Factory Maintenance

Administrative Expenses
Directo/s Sitting Fees
Rales & Taxes
Electricity charges
Prinling and stationary
Telephone & Postage Expenses
lnsurance
Motor car expenses
Auditors Remuneration
Legal, Professional & consultancy fees
Repairs & Maintenance Others
Caniage& Freight
Miscellaneous expenses
Fair value of lnvestments
Reimbursement of expenses
lnput GST Disallowed
Bad Debls Written Off

Selling And Distribution Expenses
Rent
Travelling Expenses
Conveyance expenses

Audltof s Remuneralion consists of :

202}24
(Rs. ln lakhs)

2022-23

(Rs. ln lakhs)

0.06

8.163.75---------------- 8.22Total

Total

2023-24
(Rs. ln lakhs)

2022-23
(Rs. ln lakhs)

5.61

5.61 6.22

6.22

29 2023-24
(Rs. ln lakhs)

2022-23
(Rs. ln lakhs)

1.03
7.08
3.03
5.',t7

3.45
8.33
5.66

13.35
A 16.31 30.79

0.30
4.62

'1.7'l

0.13
1.51
2.98
3.48
3.68
7.92
5.36
4.06
1.70
4.54

25.17
0.04
1.01

0.50
0.36
0.23

0.04
1.O2

1.39
1.94
5.54
6.38
1.06
0.15
0.07

o:08

18.63

12.51
7.95

64.83

7.81
4.61

c 20.47 12.12

(A+B+C) 55.40 108.03

a 2023-24
(Rs. ln lakhs)

2022-23
(Rs. ln lakhs)

Statutory Audit Fees
Taxation and Other Matters

Total

b For Related party transaction Refer Note No.35

30 Earnings Per Share

Net Profit available to Equity Shareholders (Rs. ln Lakhs)

Total number of Equity Shares (Face value of Rs. 1001 each fully paid up)

Weighted No. of Equity Shares
Basic Eamings per Share (in Rupees)
Diluted No. of Equity Shares
Diluted Eamings per Share (in Rupees)

Liii

aJj

3.34
o.71

3.04
0.64

4.05 3.68

2023-24 2022-23

481.31

4,000
4,000

12,O32.77
4,000

12,O32.77

(334.48)

4,000
4,000

(8,362.01)
4,000

(8,362.01)

:l *



31 Ageing Schedule for Trade Payables

Aseins for trade Pavables outstandinq as on 31st March 24 is as follows :

Accrued expenses

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments

Not Due Less than 1 vr 1-2 Yrs 2-3 Yrs More than 3 Yrs Total

I) MSME 0.00
ll) Others o.42 17.50 0.03 0.40 2.2L 20.56
lll) Disputed dues - MSME

lV) Disputed dues - Others

Net trade oavables 20.56

Ageine for trade Pavables outstandins as on 31st March 23 is as follows :

Accrued expenses

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments
Not Due Less than 1 vr 1-2 Yrs 2-3 Yrs More than 3 Yrs Total

I) MSME 7.06 10.58 77.64
lllOthers 77.33 28.37 0.60 0.9s 7.82 109.08
lll) Disouted dues - MSME

lV) Disouted dues - Others

Net trade pavables L26.72

32 Ageing Schedule for Trade receivables

Aqeins for trade receivables outstanding as on 31st March 24 is as follows :

Less : Allowance for doubtful trade receivables

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments

Not Due

Less than 6
months

6 months-

1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years

More than

3 years rotal

l) Undisputed trade
receivables - considered
goods 4.44 7aa (4.77\ (0.87) (3.49) 7.09 10.78
ii) Undisputed trade
receivables - which have

significant increase in credit
risk

iii) undisputed trade
receivables - credit impaired

iv) Disputed trade receivables

considered sood

v) Disputed trade receivables.
which have significant
increase in credit risk

vi) Disputed trade receivables

credit impaired

7.09
Trade receivables 3.69

It *



Ageins for trade receivables outstandins as on 31st March 23 is as follows :

for from due date ofParticulars

Total2-3 vears

More than

3 years
Less than 6

months

6 months-
1 year 1-2 yearsNot Due

12.12 743.28(3.88) (3.23) 0.41

l) Undisputed trade

receivables - considered
goods 732.36 5.50

ii) Undisputed trade

receivables - which have

significant increase in credit

risk

iii) undisputed trade

receivables - credit impaired

iv) Disputed trade receivables

considered good

v| Disputed trade receivables

which have significant

increase in credit risk

vi) Disputed trade receivables

credit impaired

Less : Allowance for doubtful trade receivables 8.41

Trade receivables t34,87

33 ADDITIONAT REGUTATORY INFORMATION REQUIRED BY SCHEDULE III TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

i The Company does not have any benami property held in its name. No proceedings have been inititated on or are

pendingagainsttheCompany forholdingbenamipropertyundertheBenamiTransactions(Prohibition)Act,1988
(45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder.

ii The Company do not have any transactions with struck off companies under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 550

of Companies Act, 1956

iii The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender or government or any

government authority.

iv The Company has complied with the requirement with respect to number of layers as prescribed under

Section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Restriction on number of layers) Rules, 2017

v Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium

I The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including

foreign entities (lntermediaries) with the understanding that the lntermediary shall :

(a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company

(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries

ll The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party)

with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall :

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries

vi There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in tax assessments under the lncome Tax

Act, 1961 (such as search or survey), that has not been recorded in the books of account.

vii The Company has not traded or invested in crypto cu rrency or virtual currency during the year

viii The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction of charges which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the

..: l-ii;:llTiilli)
iri{.CItli{ ttilTs

statutory period.
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34 Disclosure of Ratios :

Ratios As at March

3L10312024

As at March

3LlOsl2023

a Current Ratio

= Current Assets/Current Liabilities 1.88 1.13

b Debt Equity Ratio

= (Short Term Debt+Long Term Debt+Other Fixed

Payments)/ Shareholder's Equity
0.00 0.19

c Debt Service Coverage Ratio 0.00 5.82

= Net Operating lncome/ Debt Service

d Return on Equity Ratio

= Net lncome/ Shareholders Equity 0.s9 (0.67)

e lnventory Turnover Ratio

= Cost of Goods Sold/ Average lnventory 4.6L 11.13

f Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio

= Net Credit sales/ Average Accounts Receivable 1.28 4.62

g Trade Payable Turnover Ratio

= Credit Purchases/ Average Accounts Payable 0.54 2.97

h Net Capital Turnover Ratio

= Net Sales/ Working Capital 0.63 10.31

Net Profit Ratio

= Net Profit/ Net Sales 5.42 (0.76)

j Return on Capital Employed

= Earnings Before lnterest and Tax/ Capital Employed 141.58 (76.87],

k Return on lnvestment

= Net Return on lnvestment/ Cost of lnvestment (1.0s) 0.00

o:l
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Phiroze Sethna Private Limited

Note 35:

Related Party Disclosures, as required by lnd AS 24, "Relates Party Disclosures", are given below:

a) Relationship:
i. Holding company:
Chembond Chemicals Limited

ii.Subsidiary Company :

Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited

iii. Associate and Fellow Subsidiary Companies :

Chembond Material Technologies Private Limited

Chembond Biosciences Limited

Chembond Water Technologies Limited

Chembond Calvatis lndustrial Hygiene Systems Limited

Chembond Distribution Limited

iv, Key Management Personnel and their relatives (KMP)

Key Management Pe6onnel :

Mr.Sameer V Shah
Mr.NirmalV Shah
Mrs.Rashmi Gavli
Mr.Mahendra Ghelani
Mr.Sharad Wagle
Mr.Aspi Godrej
Mrs.Parviz Batliwala

Relatives:
padma V Shah, Or.Shilpa S. Shah,Raunaq Shah,Amrita S Shah,shashank (Amrita Husband), Malika S Shah, Mamta N. Shah, Alpana S. Shah,Jyoti Mehta,Rahil

Shah,Kshitija Shah,sameer L. Gavli,sunita L. Gavli,Rati M. Tipnis,Nupur S. Gavli, Tushar M. Tipnis,Yogita Tushar Tipnis,Prashant L. Gavli,Pallavi S. Wakaskar,Mina

Ghelani,Kalyanji Ghelani,Kanta Ghelani,Jayant / Madhusudan,Rekha / Sudha,

Entities over which Key Mangement Personnel are able to exercise influenee :

Balu lnvestments Services Private Limited

Bullows lndia Private Limited

CCL Opto Electronics Private Limited

Finor Piplaj Chemicals Limited

S and N Venturs Private Limited

Visan Holdings and Financial Seruices Private Limited

Chembond Clean Water Technolgies Limited

The following transaclions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business
Rs in Lakhs

31.03.2024
Associates/F

ellow
Subsidiaru KMPHoldino Subsidiaru

Associates/
Fellow

Subsidiarv KMP Holdino Subsidiary

For the year ended as on

Descriotion of the nature of transactions

o.o2

61,53

o.25

101.38

0.03

2.09

o.22

0.'t1

0.35

0.30

1.94

12.6'l

0.39
0.55

57.24

6.60

338.81

0.24

0.50

0.29

85.49

Sale of Goods
chembond Chemicals Limited

Gramos Chemi€ls lndia Private Llmited
Chembond Material Technologies Pvt Ltd

Sales Of Fixed Assets
Chembond Chemicals Limited
Chembond Material Technologies Pvt Ltd

Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited

Chembond Bioscience Ltd
Finor Piplaj Chemicals Ltd

Sales Of Consumbales
Chembond Chemicals Limited

Gramos Chemi€ls lndia Private Limited
Chembond Bioscience Ltd

Managment Fees Received
cramos Chemi€ls lndia Private Limited

Rent Paid
Chembond Chemicls Limited

cramos chemicals lndia Private Limited

Telephone Expenses
Chembond Chemicals Limited
Chembond Material Technologies Pvt Ltd

Chargeout Expenses
Chembond Material Technologies Pvt Ltd

Comuter Expenses
Chemhond ChemiGls Limited

0.24

0.08

2.'t'l

30.00

6.60

ii {:lilililIilii]
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Phiroze Sethna Private Limited

Note 35: (continued)

Related Party Disclosures, as requlred by lnd AS 24, "Relates Party Disclosures", are given below :

Rs
3't.03.202331.03.2024

Holdino Subsidiaru

Associatss/F
ellow

Subsidiary KMPHoldind Subsldiarv

Assoclates/
Fellow

Subsidiary KMP

For the year ended as on

Description of tho nature of transactions

0.28

102.83

89.55

91.20

0.02

0.3

4.00
3.57

80.00

't70.00

1.09

3.75

3.80

217.00

17.71

150.00

6.71

9.00

1 1.86

9.75

0.50

70.76

1.79

12.67

8.10

90.00

0.11

0-30

76.00

30.35

1.24

Reimbursemsnt Expense
Chembond Chemicals Limited

Chembond Material Technologies Pvt Ltd

Salary Cost Reimbu6ement Expense
Chembond Chemicals Limited

Chembond Material Technologies Pvt Ltd

Purchase of Goods
Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited

Chembond Material Technologies Pvt Ltd

lnterest Expense
Chembond Chemicals Limited

lntersst lncome
Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited

Loan Taken
Chembond Chemicals Limited

Loan Repayment
Chembond Chemi€ls Limited

Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited

Loan Given
Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited

Balance at the end of the year
A,Trade Receivables
Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited

Chembond Maierial Technologies Pvt Ltd

Chembond Bioscience Ltd

Finor Piplai Chemicals Ltd

B.Trade Payables
Chembond Chemi€ls Limited
Chembond Material Technologies Pvt Ltd

E.Loan
Gramos Chemicals lndia Private Limited

C.Directors Sitting Fees
Mr.Mahendra Ghelani

D.Dlrectors Consultancy
Mr.S.K.Wagle
Mr.A.P.Godrej

il:
|',
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36 Flnanclal instruments - Falr valu€s and rlsk management
A. Accounting classltlcatlon and talrvalues

The following table shows the carrying amounls and fair values ofllnancial assets and flnancial

infomation for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured al fak value if the carrying amount is a reasonable approxlmalion of fair value.
liabililies, including lheir levels in the fair value hierarchy. lt does not include lair value

ln

1lkhs

disclosed separately.

expected future conlractual cash flows using prevailing market interest rate curyes. The three lEvels ofthe fair-value-hjerarchy under lnd AS '107 are described below:

Level 1: Heirarchy includes financial instruments m€asured using quoted prices.

litile as possible on entity specific estlmates. lf all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are obseryable, lhe instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3t lf one or more ofthe signilicant inputs are not based on obseNable maftet data, the instrument is included in lev€l 3. e.g. unlisted equity securities.

C. Flnanclal risk management
The Company's activities expose il lo Credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk.

i. Rlsk manaoemenl tnmework

risk management framework. The board of directors is responsible for developing and moniloring the Company risk management policies.

The audit committe€ oversees how management monitors compliance wiih the Company's risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy oflhe risk management

management controls and procedures, the results of which are repoded to lhe audit committee.

ll. credlt rl3k

.eceivables from customers and investments in debt securities, cash and cash equivalents, mutual tunds, bonds etc.

The carrying amount ol financial assets represents lhe maximum credit exposure.

Credit risk is the risk of possible default by the counter pafly resulling in a financial loss.

Company grants credit tems in the nomal course of business.

Based on prior experience and an assessment of lhe curent €conomic environmenl, managemont

cuslomers.

provision is mad for credil risk wherover credit is extended lo

Cash and cash equlvalsnts
credit risk from balances with banks is managed bythe Company's treasury depadment inl

funds with good retums and with high credit ratings asslgned by lntemational and domeslic

2024
amounl

1 Level 2 Level 3Fair value
through profit

and lo33

Falr value
other

compFhenslve

45.05
605.13

Financlal assets
3ash and cash equival€nts (lncluding
lther bank balances)
nveslments
.Mutual Funds
. Equity Shares (Quoted)
. Equity Shares (Unquoted)

Loans

45.05
605.1 3

9.29

4.43
3.69

217.00
60 05

929

45.05
605.13

4.43

217.00
60 05

45.05
605.13

294.47

Flnanclal liabllltles
Long lem borowings (lncluding cunent
maturity of Long lem borowings)
Short tem borowings
Trade and other Dayables
other financial liabilities

value
profit

Fair value th.ough
other
compreh€nsive

34.65
233.90

34.65
233.90

Flnanclal a9sets
Cash and cash equlvalents (lncluding
other bank balances)
lnvestments
- Mutual Funds
- Equity Shares (Ouoted)
- Equity Shares (Unquoted)

Loans
dh.r frnrn.irl aecdlc

34.65
233.90

25.92

4.43
134.87
76.00
60.30

25.92

34.65
233.90

4.43
134.87
76.00
60.30

268.55268.55 301.52 5/O.0/ zou.95TOTAL

90.00
17.64

Flnanclal llabllil19s

-ong tem borowings (lncluding curent

Short tem borowings
Irade and other payables
Clher financial liabilities

90.00
17.64

Other than trade and other receivables, lhe Company has no other financial assets that not

"i.l

lnvestmgnt of surplus funds are made in mainly ln mutual



lli. Llquldity rlEk

wilh a view to maintaining financial flexibility.

lv, Market rlsk

investing and borowing activities and revenue generating and operating activities in foreign cur€ncies.

al Curency rlsk

curency ofthe Company. The functional curency ofthe Company is lndian Rupees (lNR). The curencies in which these transactions are primarity denominated are EURO and USD.

Exposue to cunency dsk
The summary quantitativo data aboul the Company's oxposure lo curency risk as repoded lo lhe management of the Company is as follows:

FoNard contracts outstanding at the year end are:

Exposure to
Curency buy/sell As al31t03t2o24

Foreian Curencv lndian Cuf,encv
As at 31103D023

Foteion Curencv lndian Cufiencv
USD Buy

b Foreign Curency Exposures al lhe year end not hedged by derivative instruments:

As al3ll03l2o24
Foreion Crircncv lndien Crrr.n.v

As at 31/03/2023
Foreion Curencv lndian Curencv

US Dolla6
L,S Dolla6

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.90
0.00

64.72
0.00

b) lntercst Ete risk

The Companys exposures to interest rate risk is not significant.

Buv
Sell

37 Tax Reconclllatlon 2023-2024
(Rs. ln lakhs)

2022-2023
(Rs. ln lakhs)

14.77

27.a2o/o

1.42
(18.27)

(a) The income tax expense consists of th€ followings:
Parliculars
Curent lncome Tax
Defered Tax Expense

Less:
D€preciation

91.32
(10.07)

Tax expense for the year

(b) Reconciliation of tax expense and thE accounting profit multiplied by tndia's tax Rate
Profit before income tax expense
lndian statulory income tax rate (MAT)

Expected lncome Tax expenses
Part A
Tax effecl of amounts which are not deductible (allowable) in calculating taxable incomei
lncome exempt from income taxes
Additional allowances/deduction
Transition gain
Shorvexcess
Others
Current Tax (A)

Part B
Defered Tax Effect at the rate ofl

D6preciation

81.24

562.56
16.690/6

93.89

(322.54)
1 6.690/o

(2.5s)

(2.59)

27.82%

6.13
7.11

Tax Expense (A+Bl 41.24 1477

38

further creating an edit log of each change made to the books of account along with the date when such changes were made and ensuring that lhe audit trail cannot be disabled.

deactlvate ortamperwith the audit kail setting.

modified at the application level.

The audit trail feature is not enabled at the database level in respect ot lhese software.

39 The previous year llgures have been regrouped, reallocated or .eclassified wherever necessary to conform to curent y€ar classification and presentation.

A5 per our attached report of even date
For M/s Xastury & Talatl

For and on behalfofthe Board of Dl.ectors of
Phitoze Sethna Prlvate Llmlted

Gratuily
MAT Credit
Othor Defered lax Asset
Provision for Doubtful Debts

Defered Tax (B)

*"ffi

0.00
(2.80)
(0.37)

(10.07)

(0.33)
(1.59)
14.77

t,{}^-- t\."t
Dhlren P. Talatl
Partner

Membership No. F/41867
Place: Mumbai
Date : llth May 2024

.i Rashml S. cavll
Director

Din : 08001649

Place : Navi Mumbai

Date:11th May 2024
,.; tii,illifiIilD
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Sameer v Shah
Dir€dor
Din:00105721

Place: Navi Mumbai
Date : l1th May 2024


